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Your Ref:

Dear Mr Williamson

Re: Ivy Kathleen Williamson (Deceased) and Mr Jack Williamson (Deceased)

| write with an update following the outcome of the Gosport Inquest hearing. Please accept my apologies for
this delay in returning to you. There have been a number of urgent matters to deal with following the Inquest.

| am aware that you were excluded from the main Inquest hearing. We are now looking with other families
involved at a group action. In particular we propose to:-

Make representations to the Crown Prosecution Service.

Make representations to the General Medical Council. They have indicated that a hearing will start in
June 2009.

Wirite to Mr Peter Vigggers, MP.
Examine whether a private prosecution can be brought.

Form the basis for a group action against the Hospital Trust which employed Dr. Barton.

| would be grateful if you can let me know if you would like to be included within the above processes. If so,
please can you sign, date and return the enclosed duplicate copy of this letter.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes.

Yours sinc

John Whit
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Your Ref:

Dear Mr Williamson

Re: Ivy Kathleen Williamson (Deceased) and Mr Jack Williamson (Deceased)

| write with an update following the outcome of the Gosport Inquest hearing. Please accept my apologies for
this delay in returning to you. There have been a number of urgent matters to deal with following the Inquest.

| am aware that you were excluded from the main Inquest hearing. We are now looking with other families
involved at a group action. In particular we propose to:-

iv.

Vi

Make representations to the Crown Prosecution Service.

Make representations to the General Medical Council. They have indicated that a hearing will start in
June 2009.

Write to Mr Peter Vigggers, MP.
Examine whether a private prosecution can be brought.

Form the basis for a group action against the Hospital Trust which employed Dr. Barton.

| would be grateful if you can let me know if you would like to be included within the above processes. If so,
please can you sign, date and return the enclosed duplicate copy of this letter.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes.

Yours sir

John WE

Code A

by the Solicitors F ion Authority. A full list of partners is available at all of our offices.




BUSINESS REPLY SERVICE
Licence No. RRXH-UBRU-YHSL

Blake Lapthorn
New Kings Court
Tollgate
Chandler's Ford
EASTLEIGH
S053 3LG

Jew | mp

1l

)

FAMO001550-0003

1 Blake
Lapthorn



